SENY Committee Meeting Minutes Feb 1, 2021

7:30pm - Serenity Prayer

SENY Statement of Purpose

Opening Remarks

Approval of January Committee Meeting Minutes - APPROVED.

Reports

Delegate - Tom B - <u>delegate@aaseny.org</u>

Good evening / Buenas Noches...

Thank all of you for making yourselves available to serve Area 49 and its Counties, Districts and Groups. Time to apply "let's get to work.

SENY and A.A. at a tipping point. Opportunities over this rotation so that A.A. becomes stronger and more vibrant than ever. Fellowship is a "we" program, SENY Committee is a "we" effort.

Primarily addressing DCMs and DCMCs tonight – focusing on the Service Triangle: Districts and Counties.

Groups have reacted to pandemic in different ways, often withdrawing from service below the group; all dealing with it as best they can.

How do we bring the Area into whatever the "new normal" looks like? Going to take hard work, persistence, and imagination, on the part of DCMCs and DCMs.

AA Service Manual / The District and the D.C.M. / Duties (on page S32): "Receives reports from the groups through G.S.R.s *and through frequent personal contacts with groups in the district*."

Difference for a GSR between just doing a job and being motivated.

DCMS, DCMCs and Committee: lead with the question "what can the district / county do to serve your group?", rather than "why don't you come to our district meeting?" Helping hand better than "should"; redefine service. Help the groups understand that general service is relevant: offer to serve them.

My part: second half of 2021, two primary focuses. 1) report back on the 71st GSC to every County and District possible, and 2) serve and support the SENY Committee. And don't forget the Past Delegates who want to serve the Area and its groups as well - they are part of this Committee, too.

Two additional challenges tonight:Contributions and Rotation.

Contributions: collective officers, Panels 69 & 71 voted to contribute \$50,000 down the triangle to GSO. Rationale of why we did that. Tradition 7, Long Form, "...A.A. treasuries... accumulate funds for no stated A.A. purpose". Current prudent reserve represents about 10.5 months of 2021 budget. Direct questions to one of the Area Officers.

Regarding Rotations: Section 8 of the Current Conference Charter of the U.S. and Canada. *"Area Assemblies, Terms of Office for Group General Service Representatives, Area Committee Members and Delegates:* unless otherwise directed by the Conference, these terms of office <u>shall</u> all be concurrent and of two years' duration each." *"Each group should be autonomous <u>except in matters</u> <u>affecting</u> other groups or <u>A.A. as a whole.</u>*

Start looking at the next three months. Pass this part of my report on to those you serve. Next SENY Committee meeting April 5th, next Area Assembly (Pre-Conference) April 10th, lots of ground to cover.

- NERAASA February 26th through 28th virtual, registration fee \$21. For <u>every</u> A.A. member, involved in service or not. neraasa.org to register.
- The SENY Convention March 5th through 7th virtual, registration fee \$20. aaseny.org to register. Support your Area's Convention.
- Saturday, March 20th virtual, Delegate's Day of Sharing. Delegate's Questionnaire 7-10 questions, agenda items to stimulate interest & discussion in groups. Timing of DQ release tricky, short timeframe.
- Saturday, April 10th virtual, Pre-Conference Assembly. Best time of the year for the group's voice to be heard. Please urge attendance.

I need contact info. Need to discuss 2021 hard-copy Final Conference reports very soon – will only be ordering 400-600 in English.

Ongoing request to visit our SENY website: Calendar, Resources, and From the Delegate (including the link to aa.org/what's new). Three new January entries in aa.org/what's new. Stay fully informed.

I am grateful to be part of this journey with you. Thank you.

Questions / Preguntas?

Submitted Respectfully, Tom Bracken, Delegate, Area 49, Panel 71

<u>Questions</u>

Q: Bert: what is it that you want? A: Tom wants current emails and phone numbers of all DCMs. DCMCs

Alternate Delegate- JoAnn M - <u>altdelegate@aaseny.org</u>

Hello everyone my name is JoAnn and I am definitely an alcoholic, privileged to serve as Area 49's Alternate Delegate. I want to welcome everyone to the Committee meeting, especially the new trusted servants to service. The alternate delegate is the assistant to the delegate and the most important responsibility is to be available and prepared to attend the General Service Conference if the Delegate is unable. As stated at the Assembly, I was also honored to moderate at the NYCPAA group Inventory Meeting a few weeks ago. I attended the first Service Sponsorship committee meeting on January 24th. The first Service participation meeting will be on the third Thursday of February which is February 18th. I will send the meeting information out to the DCMCs this week. The meeting is normally held on months where there is not an assembly. I have begun thinking about another responsibility I have which is organizing the first of the two Joy of Service Workshops. I would hope to have it virtually within the next few months. More details to follow since I need to check the calendar for a good time to have it. Last week I attended the NERAD (North East Regional Alt Delegate) meetings which are chaired by our Northeast Regional Trustee and held twice a month. We are beginning to receive information about the upcoming General Service Conference. So far I have been asked to moderate a couple of group inventories and I am looking forward to it. I welcome more invitations to County and committee meetings. Thank you!

Treasurer- Rich

Hi everyone! My name is Rich and I am an alcoholic and I am honored to serve as your Panel 71 SENY Treasurer. I hope you are all well and safe.

This report will be a little unusual as we will not be presenting a full financial report. Since it is only February 1 st , I haven't been able to complete the January financials because we haven't been able to reconcile with the bank yet and are only just receiving the January bank statements. Instead, I'll present you with some preliminary numbers as we know them. Also, the approved 2021 budget is posted on the temp page in case you missed the January Committee meeting and Area Assembly where it was adopted.

The highlights for January – We began with a bank balance of cash available of \$21,144. We received a total of \$15,050 in Contributions from groups and 7th Tradition. We paid normal monthly expenses for rent, storage facility, tech expenses, etc. We also paid \$1500 in printing bills (3 invoices) and \$3,000 to the General Service Board for our Delegate's Conference Fee which was the total approved in the budget. Our bank balance at January 31 st was \$32,643.17 and we had net unposted items of approximately \$3,900 so our actual balance if everything was cleared would be about \$28,700. Our prudent reserve remained at \$127,000 and change.

So, we are off to a good start – contributions are coming in and all our bills are paid. Once I reconcile with the bank statements in the next few days, I'll send out the full January Financial Report to all the Committee members. Feel free to share it with your GSRs and areas as you see fit, but please be reminded and remind them that this is a *confidential report and should not be posted or displayed on any public forum*. We also completed just about all of the logistical tasks necessary to allow us to move forward – most notably meeting at the bank to update the signing arrangements on our checking account and updating the records for our PO Box at the Post Office so the proper people have access. So far I have been traveling into Manhattan weekly to empty the box and that looks like it will continue to be the plan moving forward. I also attended a NERAASA Inventory review meeting and will be attending NERAASA 2021 in February and our SENY Convention in March. Since we will hopefully be shifting into high gear and starting our service work, I will also be sending out copies of the revised Spending Guidelines and a copy of the Request for Reimbursement form to the Officers and Committee Chairs.

And once again, I would like to thank JoAnn for all the help she has provided to me and continues to give me. Thanks Jo!

Motion to pass treasurer's report- 2nd. APPROVED

Area Chairperson - Nisaa A - chair@aaseny.org

- Seeking volunteers who are comfortable with Zoom controls to assist during our SENY meetings. Timekeeping, Spiritual bouncing, Waiting room etc. Tell your sponsees or service sponsees to reach out to me: chair@aaseny.org
- Please visit the SENY calendar at <u>aaseny.org</u> for all upcoming Area events, workshops, standing committee meetings
- Visit a standing committee meeting and see if you are interested in being a volunteer.
- During my rotation I would like to visit your counties meetings. Feel free to reach out to me.
- Available for group inventories

Technology & Communications Officer (TCO) - Mike O. - tco@aaseny.org

The Registration Chair and Email Chair have been very busy, thanks Justin and Derrick. Things are settling down. County registrars have been trained; however, we are making some updates to AirTable and Mailchimp to simplify the process, as both have improved tools since we adopted them. We are looking into our data retention practices, as we are keeping information on individuals who are no longer in service. I will report back before we take any action. Our email update editor, Sam, had to step down for personal issues, and if anyone is or knows someone interested in the position, please reach out. Claire is creating standing committee pages on the website, although the process is taking longer than anticipated and may take several months. We are also looking into improving the Spanish-language materials for the website, with the hope of achieving parity. Lastly, we have not yet been able to fill the position of postal mailing coordinator.

<u>Questions</u>

Q: Are you going to just delete all previous emails or how will you handle people that are still involved but don't have a position? A: we will def come back to committee before we delete anything

Claire M: If you guys can attend the meeting this week that would be very helpful for me to know what to build out for the specific committee pages. Email me at web@aaseny.org

Q: What's the price?

Mailchimp- we have active and archive. We pay for each subscribed individual. My reason for bringing it up is to know if we should keep the names from prior servants, not so much about the money

There are 3 buckets: subscribed, unsubscribed, archived (past servants that left, but did not firmly state they don't want to be part of)

Nisaa advises Mike to research and come back to group.

They have not taken any action, Mail Chimp costs \$50 a month.

Tech volunteer training is this Sat Feb 6th from 2- 4pm on zoom. Meeting id 986 1996 4146 - Passcode 787176

7th Tradition

Convention - Katie W - convention@aaseny.org

I'm an alcoholic and my name is Kathie Wells and I am your SENY Convention Chairperson for the 2021 Convention "AA in a Time of Change" which will be held March 5-7 virtually. You can now register for the 2021 Convention on the aaseny.org website. The cost is \$20 and you will need to register to receive the meeting ID's and passwords. We need people to register as soon as possible for our planning. We want to be sure that we have licensing so everyone that wants to attend the convention will be able to. The event flyer was mailed to all GSR's last month and is linked on the SENY website.

The program committee has requested tech teams as well as speakers from each of the counties and service committees. If you would like to be a part planning, the program committee will meet next on February 7 at 4:00-5:30 PM. The meeting ID is 894-7649-3438 and the password is Starship.

Thanks to Putnam County, Westchester County, Bronx-Upper Manhattan, Nassau County, Hispanic District for responding to our Program chairperson, Keith's request to provide personnel for **your** meetings. We are still waiting to hear from the remaining counties and the service committees. I think treatment and corrections have talked to Keith, but we still need the host and co-host contact information. The training will be this Saturday between 2 and 4pm. Part of what we are paying for is this training, it would be great if your hosts and co-hosts could attend.

We continue to need Tech Volunteers. These are the people that will host and co-host meetings that are not put on by a county or committee and floaters where needed. If you host a virtual AA meeting, you are qualified to be part of that team. If you would like to learn how to host or co-host a virtual AA meeting, you are welcome to be part of the team. Our February 6 meet & amp; greet, and training session will provide the tools to do the job we're asking you to do.

Our volunteer coordinator is John L from Putnam, contact information is 203-482-2595 email jplivz@yahoo.com please sign up or let him know if you are willing to be available for the weekend of the event and some time for training prior to the event. The flyer for the Tech volunteers is linked to the convention web page with an electronic signup sheet.

I have had a few people ask me why there is a registration fee for a virtual convention. This is what I have told them: Thanks for the question. I originally went to SENY and asked if they would provide the funds to cover our expenses. I was reminded we are self-supporting, and the groups did not send contributions to SENY to pay for the convention. As it stands, with a \$20 registration fee, we need 350 registrations to cover the expenses. The tech expenses include special workers for training sessions and support Friday, Saturday and Sunday, licensing for virtual meetings. We printed flyers and did a mailing to the counties, there are fees involved using online registration, and there might be entertainment expenses. We got the tech expense down quite a bit by asking for tech volunteers. We are counting on around 40 volunteers which gave us a significant reduction from the cost we were quoted originally.

So far, we have 190 people registered. Our publicity team plans to make an extra effort to get the word out with email blasts. **But this is your convention**. We need you to go back to your counties and talk up the opportunity to attend the first ever Virtual SENY convention and to be a tech volunteer.

If you have never been to a Convention, now is the time; Let's get this party started! Any questions?

Old Business - none

New Business - none

Standing Committee Reports

Mary - Link Editor

- This month's theme for *The Link* is "Love & Tolerance in Service"

- Deadline for article submissions is February 6th

- I'm reaching out to Elio from the Hispanic Districts to try to get more involvement from our spanish speaking trusted servants. I have an editor on my team that can translate, so if you want to write on a topic, please email link@aaseny.org

- Next month's theme for *The Link* is "Supporting the Trusted Servant"

Gail - CPC Chair

What is CPC – it's Cooperation with the Professional Community, 12th step work multiplied. I attended both the National CPC/PI committee meeting and the NE CPC quarterly meeting, where the feedback and involvement are informative and inspiring! I've reached out to all Area DCMCs to make myself available to briefly share on CPC and encourage participation. I've spoken at Orange county; and am scheduled to share at Staten Island; Manhattan and Bronx Upper Manhattan. I am available for Area, county and district workshops.

On Saturday, February 20^{th,} CPC will be holding a virtual workshop for AA members to encourage involvement with this vital 12th step work. The workshop will be 12 noon – 1:30 PM and will include a presentation with shocking statistics that will have you wanting to change them, announcements of new opportunities for AA members and groups to get involved with CPC work, and discussion around diversity and inclusion ensuring that CPC work reaches communities underserved by AA or underrepresented in the fellowship. CPC's next workshop will be a training on how to speak at non-AA meetings.

CPC is thrilled to be presenting on Saturday at 10 AM at our SENY convention. We will have a panel to inform and discuss how this 12th step work is indeed multiplied and have an Area AA member that heard the CPC message of hope through the court system and her judge.

There are also interesting things happening with our nearby Areas within NYS...CPC is shifting towards having more of a virtual presence to both AA members and the professional communities.

Our CPC committee meets on the 4th Tuesday of each month from 7:30-8:30 pm virtually on the Zoom platform: 998 938 7641 (PW: 714921). Please join us! Our next meeting will be Tuesday, February 23, 2021 at 7:30 PM.

Thank you for this opportunity to serve!

Hank - TF Chair:

My name is Hank and I am an alcoholic. I am grateful to serve as your Treatment facilities chair for panel 71. I have set up a contact list with treatment facility folks throughout Southeastern NewYork. I am still reaching out to DCMCs, asking for contact information for your Treatment facility chair people.

On Jan. 27th SENY TF had our 1st virtual meeting of 2021. Through dedicated service of members in Treatment facilities committees in our AREA, meetings are currently being brought into some treatment facilities in our Area. Bridging The Gap is set up and running in most counties in our area. Bridging The Gap requests have been slowed down during the COVID era. NY Intergroup has a google hot line in place and ready to respond on an instant's notice.

On Feb. 6th I will be attending a national virtual TF meeting. I will attend NERASA in Feb. On March 6th, at the SENY convention from 330PM Corrections Chair, Lucas and myself are hosting Corrections and Treatment Facilities "Outreach in a changing world".

Come see us.

The next virtual Treatment Facilities meeting of SENY will be Feb. 24, 2021 Wednesday 730 pm

ID and passcode are on the SENY calendar.Yours in the Spirit of service, Hank Gower

Treatment Facilities Chair, Panel 71 tf@aaseny.org 914-523-0746

Larry- Chair of Ad Hoc Finance committee

- 1. Attended an Ad Hoc Finance Committee Introduction Meeting
- 2. Awaiting assignment from Chair.

Paola A- PI Chair

Since the area assembly, Gail and I have separated CPC and PI. They will be meeting separately and working separately. I've connected with the PI chairs for Nassau IG and Orange IG and the chair for Queens IG to see how we can work together. I also reached out to the other IGs in SENY to see how we can cooperate. I reached out to the DCMCs of the counties that did not attend the January PI meeting to see if they have someone assigned to PI or whether I can assist with finding someone for the commitment. I also connected with the PI chair for Area 47 - Central NY. Additionally, I spoke with NYCYPAA, Bid 278, LICYPAA and WORCYPAA about submitting AA videos for young people to GSO. I have also been coordinating with panelists for the SENY convention.

Lucas O - Corrections Chair

After attending our Assembly on the 23rd , the last week has been spent making introductions to new County and Area Chairs and getting our focus on managing our pre-release program and corrections correspondence program. We now have County Chairs in Westchester, Suffolk, Orange, Manhattan and Brooklyn. I have not received any correspondence regarding pre-releases at the PO Box but have already been corresponding with an inside member from Sing Sing regarding his interest in our AA program thanks to a lead from our friends at NY Intergroup.

Our Corrections Committee plans to host a call with our three Area chairs – in NY (47, 48, 50 – John L, Carl B. and Brian) on 2/20 to discuss the ways to improve our pre-release program in New York.

Our Corrections and Treatment workshop – 'Outreach in a Changing AA World' will take place at 3:30pm on Saturday March 6 th in the Bronze Room during the Late Program at the SENY Convention.

I attended the SENY Area Treatment meeting and the Brooklyn County General Services meeting - both on the 27 th . I also saw a great presentation on Jails and Institutions from Chris S. from NJ where he reminded all of us in Corrections to give the full picture of recovery, unity and service to our inside members when we bring the message inside the walls. Too many members leave jails and prisons missing one or two sides of our AA triangle when they hear the message.

NERAASA is taking place this month on February 26-28 and I will be getting involved in the Corrections roundtables!

The 2021 National Corrections Conference will take place in New Orleans this year. For more information you can go to: nationalcorrectionsconference.org In love and service – Lucas O - 718 809-7425

Annabel - Accessibilities (<u>access@aaseny.org</u>) Primary Purpose: to carry the message Schedule

- 2nd Thursday of alternate months (Jan-Mar-May-Jul-Sep-Nov) from 7:30 8:30 p.m
- Special meeting 2/11/21 (7:30 8:30 p.m.) to discuss upcoming workshop for SENY Convention (March 6 at 11AM) and proposals made by Committee members
- All meetings will be held virtually until further notice

Our first committee meeting for Panel 71 was held virtually on 1/14/21:

Participants expressed a collective interest in providing greater access to AA resources for individuals who face challenges related to technology (the "Digital Divide"), remote geographical access (which includes institutionalization), and/or physical limitations. One Committee member is looking into providing virtual meetings to alcoholics in prisons, and to young alcoholics who are in rehabs. Another Committee member is composing a survey designed to gain information about the accessibility challenges faced by alcoholics, and suggestions as to how we may be able to help provide greater access to the benefits of AA.

In addition, lack of diversity at certain AA meetings was cited as a possible indicator of inaccessibility. Of particular interest is a desire to assist older members of AA. One plan we may pursue involves distribution of The Grapevine to people who have difficulty accessing AA meetings.

JOIN US TO HELP MAKE A DIFFERENCE!

Kimbley - Grapevine - The next committee meeting will be Wednesday Feb 3 at 7:30pm. It will be the first meeting of the year. Will be discussing possible writers workshop, importance of Grapevine website, participation in SENY convention, and NYSI workshop. Email me at <u>grapevine@aaseny.org</u>

Kingsley- Literature

1. Invited members to attend literature committee meeting on the 21st of February at 2pm. Meeting theme will be "AA Conference Approved Literature". Do you know what that means?

2. Availed myself to anyone present who may want or need literature from our current inventory.

3. Advocated for the online bookstore at A.A.W.S through <u>aa.org</u>.

4. Mentioned the availability of new literature coming out on the 14th of the month.

Thank you for my sobriety.

Keith- Service Sponsorship Chair

I am the South Eastern New York (SENY) Area 49, Panel 71 Service Sponsorship chair for the next two years. Please join us for our second Service Sponsorship committee meeting of this rotation. It will be held virtually on Sunday, February 28th from 4PM to 5PM on the platform Zoom.

During Panel 71, the Service Sponsorship Committee will meet on the last Sunday of every month for a Rotating Speaker / Tradition / Concept Meeting plus a round robin "Ask It Basket" for DCMC / DCM / GSR service questions and solutions. A time to share our collective service experience, strength, and hope. All A.A. members are welcome to attend. Scott M., Service Sponsorship Chair, Suffolk County Panel 71 (2021-2022), Area 49, Southeastern New York (SENY) will be speaking on Tradition 2 at our second virtual meeting.

The zoom link is below or available on the website <u>aaseny.org</u>. in the events calendar.

SENY Area 49 SERVICE SPONSOR COMMITTEE MEETING VIRTUAL February 28th @ 4:00 pm - 5:00 pm Zoom Meeting ID: 998 938 7641 Passcode: 714921

Please feel free to pass this along to any and all A.A. members interested in service below / beyond the A.A. Service Triangle.

Also, please feel free to call me at 917 - 826 - 1755 if you have any questions.

Jessica - Recording Secretary

Please continue to send reports PRIOR to meetings. Email them to <u>secretary@aaseny.org</u>

Claire- Webchair

Trying to get standing committee pages up and running. Please make sure to attend next meeting or contact me to discuss your page.

County & Hispanic Districts Reports

Larry - DCMC Manhattan County

- 1. Wrote an article for The Link.
- 2. Preparing a workshop for the SENY Convention "Diversity In A Changing AA World".
- 3. Attended SENY Service Sponsorship Workshop.
- 4. Attended <u>recoveryspeakers.com</u> workshop "Carrying The Message to Black & African American Alcoholics: A Historical Prospective".
- 5. Attended MGSM Officer Meeting.
- 6. Prepared 1st Manhattan County Concept Meeting Wednesday 2-3-21.

Kevin T - DCMC Westchester County -

Melissa - DCMC Suffolk -

Upcoming unity breakfast on March 14th from 9-1. The topic is Bound by disaster, escape through unity. We look forward to speaking on Technology in a changing AA world at the SENY convention.

John L - DCMC Putnam County. Putnam County has filled almost all of it's committee chair positions. There does seem to be interest in participating in area committees. We do not have any events scheduled right now. Putnam County General Service meeting is held on the second Tuesday of each month.

Mary K - DCMC

Brian C - DCMC - Staten Island - dcmc@statenislandaa.org

Lots of good things are happening on S.I. Out Web committee is working Diligently to update our website which is <u>statenislandaa.org</u>

Our next committee meeting will be 2/14/2021 at7:00pm

Gail W, seny CPC chair and Tom B our delegate will be attending the meeting to present info on the happenings of The CPC committee lower in the triangle.

We have formed an Ad-Hoc committee on redistricting and or clustering.

And we will be talking about Tom's challenge to get more silent meetings involved in service.

Bert - DCMC Queens - We still have positions to fill

Jeff- Sullivan County DCMC - due to how we are spread out and lack of participation, we are far and few in between. We are trying to get people involved. We will be meeting the 3rd sunday, current chairs are sitting in until we have enough people to sit in and hold elections.

Deborah L - BKLYN DCMC - Everything is going well. We did had Lucas attend the meeting

Eric - Orange County - We had Gail come speak, we have a new CPC chair, we filled some new positions too

Jorge R - Hispanic District - we have many groups closed due to COVID. I myself am recovering for Covid. Our next meeting will be Sat Feb 13th and Assembly is Feb 21st for anyone who wants to join. We are doing the best we can to participate in the different events, NERAASA, etc,

Motion to Close at 9:10pm.

Service participation meeting - 3rd thursday of the month. Facilitate by JoAnn.

NOTES FROM CHAT

SENY-Intergroup Liasion meeting is Feb 21st 4-6pm meeting ID 631 669 1124 and my email is: <u>intergroup@aaseny.org</u>

Next PI meeting is Thursday, Feb 18 @ 7pm. ID: 998 938 7641. Pw: 714921

More info on SENY-Intergroup Liaison Meeting, please visit: https://suffolkny-aa.org/seny-intergroup-liaison/#next-meeting Cooperation With The Professional Community Workshop : <u>http://events.aaseny.org/event/seny-cooperation-with-the-professional-community-cpc-workshop-virtual</u>

Our CPC committee meets on the 4th Tuesday of each month from 7:30-8:30 pm virtually on the Zoom platform: 998 938 7641 (PW: 714921). Please join us! Our next meeting will be Tuesday, February 23, 2021 at 7:30 PM.

https://www.neraasa.org https://www.aaseny.org/seny-convention SENY calendar: <u>http://events.aaseny.org/events</u>

Next Tech Committee Meeting Thursday, February 4, 2021 7:30 pm. All are welcome!

Details for online meeting : Meeting I.D : 875 362 055 Password: 196177 Claire web chair's email address <u>web@aaseny.org</u>

7th Tradition SENY website: https://secure.squarespace.com/checkout/donate?donatePageld=559f4591e4b02 2e0ff36e443&ss_cid=149c7836-1ad3-4cc2-9b17-fe235ce6be0b&ss_cvisit=160964091761 2&ss_cvr=bca2c7db-ed00-4f48-a1b1-c90fbf7dd3ad%7C1609640917462%7C1609640917 462%7C1609640917462%7C1

2021 SENY CONVENTION https://www.aaseny.org/seny-convention

2021 SENY CONVENTION PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING Sunday, February 7th 4 - 5:30PM Meeting ID : 894 7649 3438 Password : Starship

http://events.aaseny.org/event/seny-2021-convention-committee-meeting-

SENY Convention Planning Committee Meeting Virtual Monday, February 8 @ 7:00 pm - 9:00 pm Zoom Meeting ID: 895 6180 9323 Passcode: 191919 http://events.aaseny.org/event/seny-convention-planning-committee-meeting-virt ual

There is a Tech Volunteer Training this Saturday, February 6th from 2 - 4 PM (EST) on the Platform Zoom.

Meeting ID: 986 1996 4146 Passcode: 787176 2021 SENY Convention Alkathon Chair is looking for 4 speakers for the Alkathon meetings. you can sign up for a meeting at: tinyurl.com/seny-conv-alkathon-signup

SENY Convention - Corrections and Treatment Workshop 'Outreach in a Changing AA World' Saturday – Late Afternoon- March 6th - 3:30-4:30PM - Silver Room Hosted by the SENY Corrections & SENY Treatment Facilities Standing Committee Chairs

The next SENY Treatment and Facilities Meeting Wednesday, February 24 7:30 pm - 8:30 pm Virtual Meeting ID: 998 938 7641 Passcode: 714921

NEXT PUBLIC INFORMATION (PI) MEETING Thursday, February 18 @ 7pm. Meeting ID: 998 938 7641. Password : 714921 email is pi@aaseny.org call or text at 787.403.5609. We can talk PI and I can even send some amusing memes if you wish.

SENY Corrections Committee Meeting Saturday, March 20 4 - 5PM Virtual ID: 998 938 7641 Passcode: 714921

This month's theme for The Link: "Love & Tolerance in Service" ----- Deadline for article submissions is February 6th ----- Next month's theme for The Link: "Supporting the Trusted Servant" ----- email link@aaseny.org for submissions and g's

NEXT SERVICE SPONSORSHIP COMMITTEE MEETING Sunday, February 28th 4 - 5 PM Tradition 2 Zoom Meeting ID: 998 938 7641 Passcode: 714921

Keith T. Pollick Service Sponsorship Chair SENY Panel 71 sponsorship@aaseny.org 917 - 826 - 1755

Kingsley T. -Literature Committee Meeting Sunday, February 21st 2pm-3pm. MeetingID :998 938 7641 PassWord :714921. Topic : What is AA sanctioned literature?